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Dear Stakeholders,It gives me immense pleasure to share with you the performance of your Company forthe Financial Year 2019-20 and welcome you all at the 23rd Annual General Meetingof Omfurn India Limited.The performance of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20 was impressiveshowing growth in terms of both revenue and profitability as compared to previousyears. The contribution of the new factory at Umbergaon which was set up last yearhas resulted in increase in turnover and profitability and is now contributing to thegrowth of the Company. The latest technology and dedicated workforce would helpthe company to achieve its long-term goals.During the last week of March 2020, the COVID-19 pandemic had disrupted demandand supply chains across industries, negatively impacting the business of companiesand driving the global economy towards a recession. The Government in India (GOI)imposed stringent lockdown in a bid to contain the spread of the disease.TheCompany’s suspended its operations at manufacturing plant at Umbergaon andadministrative office at Kandivali, Mumbai in accordance with the guidelines issued by the GOI.The GOI permitted non-essentialactivities in non-containment zones and subsequently the Company had commenced operations at its Umbergaon factory in May,2020. The administrative office is also operating as per guidelines issued by GOI.At Omfurn India Limited, Customer satisfaction is our ultimate goal and we shall be persistent in our efforts in maintaining thetopmost level towards the same.I appreciate each and every employee of the Company for their valuable contribution in thegrowth of the Company.I would also like to place on record my appreciation to the Bankers of the Company, customers, employees and consultants fortheir valuable support and look forward to their continued co-operation in the years to come.
Warm Regards
Rajendra C Vishwakarma
Chairman
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NOTICE	

Notice	 is	 hereby	 given	 that	 the	 23rdAnnual	 General	 Meeting	 (“AGM”)	 of	 the	 members	 		o		f					O			m			furn	 India	 Limited	 (the	

“Company”)(Formerly	 known	as	Omfurn	 India	 Privatei	mL ited)	will	 be	 held	 on	 Saturday,	 26 th	 September,	 2020	 at	 11.00	 a.m.	

through	Video	Conferencing	(“VC”)/	Other	Audio	Visual	Means	(“OAVM”)	to	transact	the	following	business:	

ORDINARY	BUSINESS:	

1. To	 receive,	 consider	 and	 adopt	 the	 Audited	 Finanlc	iSatatements	 of	 the	 Company	 for	 the	 �inancial	 yeeanr	ded	March	 31,	

2020along	with	the	Reports	of	the	Directors’	and	Auditors’	thereon.	

	

2. To	appoint	a	Director	in	place	of	Mr.	Mahesh	R	Panhacl	(DIN:	00103313),	who	retires	by	rotation	and	bieng	eligible,	offers	

himself	for	re-appointment.	

SPECIAL	BUSINESS:	

3. Appointment	of	Mr.	Prasad	N	Chirravuri	(DIN:08604812)	as	an	Independent	Director.	

To	consider,	and	if	thought	�it,	to	pass	with	or	without	modi�ication(s)	the	following	resolution	as	an	Ordinary	Resolution:	

“RESOLVED	THAT,	Mr.	Prasad	N	Chirravuri	(DIN:	08604812)	who	was	appointed	as	an	Additional	and	Independent	Director	

at	the	meeting	of	the	Board	held	on	7th	November,	2019	pursuant	to	the	provisions	of	Secotins149,	152	and	161	and	other	

applicable	provisions,	if	any,	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	(“the	Act”)	and	the	Rules	made	there	under	(including,	any	statutory	

modi�ication(s)	or	amendment	 thereto	or	 re-enactmetn	 thereof,	 for	 the	 time	being	 in	 force),	Articlesf		oAssociation	of	 the	

Company,	approvals	and	recommendations	of	the	Nomiantion	and	Remuneration	Committee,	and	that	 the	Boadr	be	and	 is	

hereby	appointed	as	an	Independent	Director,	not	liable	to	retire	by	rotation	for	a	period	up	to	6 th	November,	2024.	

RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT,	the	Board	be	and	is	hereby	authorized	to	delegate	all	or	any	of	the	powers	to	any	committee	of	

Directors	with	power	to	further	delegate	to	any	other	of�icer	of	the	Company	to	do	all	such	acts,	deeds	and	things	and	take	all	

such	steps	as	may	be	necessary,	proper	or	expedient	to	give	effect	to	this	resolution.”	

4. Appointment	of	Ms.	Geeta	Shetty	(DIN:	08769814)	as	an	Independent	Director.	

	

To	consider,	and	if	thought	�it,	to	pass	with	or	without	modi�ication(s)	the	following	resolution	as	an	Ordinary	Resolution:	

“RESOLVED	THAT,	Ms.	Geeta	Shetty	(DIN:	08769814)	who	was	appointed	as	an	Additional	and	Independent	Director	at	the	

meeting	of	 the	Board	held	on	27thJune,	 2020pursuant	 to	 the	provisions	of	 Sections14,9	152	 and	161	and	other	applicable	

provisions,	 if	 any,	 of	 the	 Companies	 Act,	 2013e		 A(“ctth”)	 and	 the	 Rulesmade	 thereunder	 (includinyg	,	satnatutory	

modi�ication(s)	or	amendment	 thereto	or	 re-enactmetn	 thereof,	 for	 the	 time	being	 in	 force),	Articlesf		oAssociation	of	 the	

Company,	approvals	and	recommendations	of	the	Nomiantion	and	Remuneration	Committee,	and	that	 the	Boadr	be	and	 is	

hereby	appointed	as	an	Independent	Director,	not	liable	to	retire	by	rotation	for	a	period	up	to	26 thJune,	2025.	

RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT,	the	Board	be	and	is	hereby	authorized	to	delegate	all	or	any	of	the	powers	to	any	committee	of	

Directors	with	power	to	further	delegate	to	any	other	of�icer	of	the	Company	to	do	all	such	acts,	deeds	and	things	and	take	all	

such	steps	as	may	be	necessary,	proper	or	expedient	to	give	effect	to	this	resolution.”	

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 By	Order	of	the	Board	of	Directors	

																	For	Omfurn	India	Limited	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Dhara	Pratik	Shah	
																			Company	Secretary	

Place:	Mumbai	
Date:	27th	June,	2020	

	
Registered	Of�ice:	
109,	Gundecha	Industrial	Complex,	
Akurli	Road,	Kandivali	(East),	
Mumbai-400	101.	
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NOTES:

1. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs(“MCA”) has vide its circular dated 5th May,2020 read with circulars dated 8th April, 2020 and 13th April, 2020 permitting the holding of Annual General Meeting(“AGM”) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence of themembers at the common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“ACT”), SEBI(ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and aforesaid MCA circulars, the AGM of the Company is beingheld through VC/OAVM.
2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013, in respect of special business under ItemNo.3 and 4of the accompanying notice, is annexed hereto.
3. Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead ofhimself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCACirculars through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility forappointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence proxy form and attendance slip are notannexed to this Notice.
4. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the route map of the venue of the AGM is not annexed hereto.
5. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA circulars and SEBI circular dated 12th May, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with theAnnual Report is being sent through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with theCompany/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2019-20 will also be available on theCompany’s website, website of SME Emerge Platform of National Stock Exchange of India and on the website of NationalSecurities Depository Limited (NSDL).
6. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the Company members are requested to register/updatetheir email addresses with the relevant Depository participant.
7. Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Saturday, 19th September, 2020 to Saturday, 26thSeptember, 2020 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the AGM.
8. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any document to be placed at the AGM, are requested towrite to the Company on or before Monday, 21st September, 2020 through email on omfurn@omfurnindia.com. The samewill be replied made available by the Company suitably.
9. Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section103 of the Act.
10. The members are requested to notify change of address, E-mail id’s, if any, and to make all correspondence in connectionwith shares held by them to the Company or to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent viz. Bigshare Services PrivateLimited, having its office at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East,Mumbai, Maharashtra 400059quoting their Folio number or their Client ID number with DPID number, as the case may be.
11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) byevery participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit thePAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
12. Details pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with Secretarial Standards-2 in respect of theDirector seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. TheDirectors have furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/re-appointment.
13. This notice is being sent to all members of the Company whose name appears in the Register of Members/ list ofbeneficiaries received from the depositories on the end of Friday, 28thAugust, 2020.
14. Instructions for E-Voting and Joining the AGM are as follows:

A. Voting through Electronic Means:1. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairsdated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to itsMembers in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into anagreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as theauthorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting onthe date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.
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2. The remote e-voting period begins on Wednesday, 23rd September, 2020 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on Friday,25thSeptember, 2020 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.3. Those members who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not cast vote on the resolutionsthrough remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting systemduring the AGM. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the AGM may also attend themeeting through VC/OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. The voting rights of the members shall bein proportion to their shares of the paid up equity capital of the Company as on cut - off date i.e. Saturday, 19thSeptember, 2020.4. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after sending of the Noticeand holding shares as of Cut-off date i.e. 19th September, 2020 may obtain the login ID and password by sendingrequest at evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if he/she is already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting than he/she canuse his/her existing User Id and password for casting their vote.5. The Company has appointed Mr. Prashant S. Mehta, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. A5814; COP:17341), as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting during the AGM and remote e-voting process in a fair andtransparent manner.6. The details of the process and manner for remote e-voting are explained herein below:
Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholders’section.3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on thescreen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.4. Your User ID details are given below :

anner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or
CDSL) or Physical Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hold shares in demat accountwith NSDL. 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client IDFor example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12******then your user ID is IN300***12******.b) For Members who hold shares in demat accountwith CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary IDFor example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** thenyour user ID is 12**************
c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with thecompanyFor example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 thenuser ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote.b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ whichwas communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ andthe system will force you to change your password.
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c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ iscommunicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdffile is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio numberfor shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL)option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available onwww.evoting.nsdl.com.c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.inmentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address.d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system ofNSDL.7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click onActive Voting Cycles.
2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding sharesand whose voting cycle is in active status.
3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for whichyou wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.
8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
General Guidelines for shareholders1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPGFormat) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the dulyauthorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to acs.pmehta@gmail.com with acopy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep yourpassword confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in thecorrect password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “PhysicalUser Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting usermanual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request to at evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, clientmaster or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scannedcopy of Aadhar Card) to omfurn@omfurnindia.com.

B. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THEAGM ARE AS UNDER:-1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not castedtheir vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible tovote through e-Voting system in the AGM.3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not beeligible to vote at the AGM.4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day ofthe AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.
C. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGHVC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system.Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by using theremote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVEN ofCompany will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting orhave forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructionsmentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based login for logging intothe e-Voting system of NSDL.2. Facility of joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM and will beavailable throughout the proceedings of the AGM.3. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.4. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance duringthe meeting.5. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via MobileHotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommendedto use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioningtheir name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at omfurn@omfurninidia.com fromSaturday, 19th September, 2020(09.00 a.m) to Wednesday, 23rd September, 2020 (05.00 p.m). The same will be repliedby the company suitably. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on availabilityof time for the AGM for smooth conduct of the AGM.7. In case of any queries relating to e-voting you may refer to the FAQs for shareholders and evoting user manual forShareholders available at the download section of http://www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 1800-222-990or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

15. The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the meeting andthereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and shall make, not later than 48 hoursof conclusion of the AGM,a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, and submit to the Chairman or a personauthorized by the Chairman in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.
16. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s websitewww.omfurnindia.comand on the website of NSDL within two days of the passing of the Resolutions at the Annual GeneralMeeting of the Company and will also be communicated to SME Emerge Platform of National Stock Exchange of IndiaLimited, where the shares of the Company are listed.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013:

Item No 3:The Board, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee, at its meeting held on 7th November2019, appointed Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri as an additional and independent director of the Company with effect from 7thNovember, 2019, pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received from him all statutorydisclosures / declarations including, (i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”), (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of theAppointment Rules to the effect that he is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and (iii) a declarationto the effect that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act.In the opinion of the Board, he is a much admired entrepreneur with extensive and in-depth business understanding and willbring tremendous value to the Board and to the Company. He fulfils the conditions for independence specified in the Act, theRules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and such other laws /regulations for the time being in force, to the extent applicable to the Company.The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Mr.PrasadNChirravuri as an independent director of theCompany up to 6th November,2024 pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules madethereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and his office shall not be liable to retire byrotation.As per the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, an additional director appointed by the Board shall hold office up to the date ofthe ensuing annual general meeting and shall be appointed as a director by the members. The Board, at its meeting held on 7thNovember, 2019, appointed Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri as an additional and independent director who holds office up to theensuing AGM. Accordingly, his appointment is placed for the approval of members.None of the director, key managerial personnel or their relatives is interested in or concerned with the said resolution.The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no. 3 for the approval of members.
Item No 4:The Board, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration committee, at its meeting held on 27 thJune 2020,appointed Ms.Geeta Shetty as an additional and independent director of the Company with effect from 27th June, 2020, pursuantto Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has received from her all statutory disclosures / declarations including,(i) consent in writing to act as director in Form DIR-2, pursuant to Rule 8 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification ofDirectors) Rules, 2014 (“the Appointment Rules”), (ii) intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the Appointment Rules to the effectthat she is not disqualified under sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, and (iii) a declaration to the effect that she meets thecriteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Act.In the opinion of the Board, she is has extensive and in-depth business understanding and will bring tremendous value to theBoard and to the Company. She fulfils the conditions for independence specified in the Act, the Rules made thereunder and theSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and such other laws / regulations for the time beingin force, to the extent applicable to the Company.The resolution seeks the approval of members for the appointment of Ms.Geeta Shetty as an independent director of theCompany up to 26thJune,2025 pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the Rules madethereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof) and her office shall not be liable to retire byrotation.As per the provisions of Section 161 of the Act, an additional director appointed by the Board shall hold office up to the date ofthe ensuing annual general meeting and shall be appointed as a director by the members. The Board, at its meeting held on27thJune, 2020, appointed Ms.Geeta Shetty as an additional and independent director who holds office up to the ensuing AGM.Accordingly, his appointment is placed for the approval of members.None of the director, key managerial personnel or their relatives is interested in or concerned with the said resolution.The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item no. 4 for the approval of members.
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2, 3 and 4 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Director seeking Re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
(In pursuance of Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Name of Director Mr. Mahesh R Panchal. Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri Ms.Geeta ShettyDirector IdentificationNumber(DIN) 00103313 08604812 08769814Date of birth 22nd January, 1978. 11th November, 1967 10th June,1988Nationality Indian. Indian IndianDate of Appointment onBoard 6th February, 2006. 7th November, 2019 27th June, 2020Relationships betweenDirectors Inter-se Not Applicable. Not Applicable. Not Applicable.Qualification B.E. Mechanical Engineering B.Com and Diploma inInterior Designing Diploma in BusinessAdministration (Finance)

Area of Experience
He has an experience of 20years in the field ofmechanical engineering. Helooks after total technicalaspect of machines andoverall requirements of theplant.

Mr. Prasad Chirravuri is agraduate in commerce andinterior designing. He hasgraduated fromRachanaSansad School ofInterior Designing in theyear 1992. He has setup hisown firm “HABITAT” in theyear 1994 and hassuccessfully designedinnumerable bunglows,flats, offices, hospitals,clinics, few banks,restaurants, photos studio,play schools   & mosque. Hismain strength lies in hisability to understand theclient which he constantlystrives to inculcate in hisassociates.

Ms. Geeta Shetty is a postgraduate diploma inBusiness administration(Finance) from SymbiosisInternational University.She also completed herBachelors in Banking andInsurance. She has workedon software’s like SAP, CRM,Tally 9.0, MAP and Aircheck.She is proficient in creatingmaster base file withingredient and growthdrivers. She has workedwith Listed Companies likeRanbaxy LaboratoriesLimited, Asian PPGIndustries Limited.Shareholding in OmfurnIndia Limited 12,000 equity shares NIL NILList of Directorships held inother Companies(excludingforeign, private and Section8 Companies) NIL NIL NIL
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,Omfurn India Limited
(Formerly known as Omfurn India Private Limited)YourDirectorspresent the 23rdAnnual Reporton the business and operations of Omfurn India Limited (“the Company”) alongwith the audited financial statements, for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.
1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:The financial performance of the Company during the year under review along with the previous year figures issummarised below:

(Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Revenue from Operations (A) 4049.84 3500.53

ExpenditureProduction Costs 2960.26 2607.34Employee Benefit Expenses 334.68 342.60Administration and other Costs 300.00 205.22
Sub Total (B) 3594.94 3155.16

Profit (Loss) before Interest and Depreciation (A-B) 454.90 345.37Finance Cost 154.22 143.83Depreciation 157.41 187.44
Profit (Loss) before Tax 143.27 14.10Tax Expenses 44.40 28.28
Profit( Loss) after Tax 98.87 (14.18)Add: Opening balance of Profit and Loss Account 1248.37 1262.55
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 1347.24 1248.37

2. COMPANY‘S PERFORMANCE REVIEW:During the year under review, the revenue from operations of the Company is Rs. 4049.84 Lakhs as against Rs. 3500.53Lakhs in the previous year-a growth of 15.69%. The Gross Margin for the year is 25.37% as against 23.97% in the previousyear. The Company reported a Net Profit after tax of Rs.98.86 Lakhs for the current year.The Company’s policy of productinnovation and the range of new products already introduced would yield sustainable profitability in the long run.
3. IMPACT DUE TO THE OUTBREAK OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC:The global outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic has caused significant disturbances and slowdown of economicactivities across the world. The Government of India imposed nationwide lockdown in the month of March 2020 andconsequently the Company’s operations were impacted. The Company’s suspended its operations at manufacturing plant atUmbergaon and administrative office at Kandivali, Mumbai in accordance with the guidelines issued by the Government ofIndia.The Government of India permitted non-essential activities in non-containment zones subject to requisite approvals asrequired and accordingly, the Company had commenced operations at its Umbergaon factory w.e.f. 12th May, 2020 and isgradually ramping up the capacity since then. The administrative office is also operating as per guidelines issued byGovernment of India.In assessing the recoverability of carrying amount of company’s assets such as Investments, trade receivables, inventoriesetc., the company has considered various internal and external information up to the date of approval of these financialresults and concluded that they are recoverable based on the estimate of values of the businesses and assets.The impact of the global health pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financialstatements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.
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4. DIVIDEND:In order to strengthen the financial position of the Companythe Directors have not recommended any divided.
5. HOLDING, SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES:The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary and associate Company.
6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:During the year under review, the Company has not transferredany amount to Reserves.
7. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,wherever applicable, are given in the notes to financial statements.
8. CREDIT RATING:There were changes in the credit rating of the Company as on March 31, 2020. The credit ratings are as under:LongTerm: CARE BB+; STABLE (Reaffirmed)Short Term: CAREA4+ (Reaffirmed).
9. OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:i. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:During the year under review, the Company has not allotted any equity shares.

ii. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:Pursuant to sub section 3(a) of Section134 and sub section (3) of Section 92of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of Annual Return as on March 31, 2020 isannexed herewith in “Annexure-A”to this reportand is also available on the website of the Company atwww.omfurnindia.com.

iii. BOARD MEETINGS:During the year under review, the Board of Directors met 4(four) times on 8th May, 2019, 9th August, 2019, 7th November,2019 and 12th February, 2020.The time gap between two Board meetings did not exceed 120 days.The Composition of the Board, designation, their attendance at the meetings held during the year under review is tabledbelow:
Sr No Name Designation No of Board MeetingsHeld Attended1. Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 4 12. Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma Whole Time Director 4 43. Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma Director 4 44. Mr. Mahesh R Panchal Director 4 45. Mr. Sudhir J Shah Independent Director 4 46. Mr.Parag S Edwankar Independent Director 4 27. ^Ms. Sonali M Gandre Independent Director 4 38. *Mr. Umesh M Desai Independent Director 2 29. #Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri Additional IndependentDirector 2 2

During the year under review, there were changes in the Board as follows:*Mr. Umesh Desai resigned as Independent Director w.e.f 18th September, 2019.^Ms. Sonali M Gandre resigned as Independent Directorw.e.f 27th February, 2020.#Mr. Prasad N. Chirravuri was appointed as additional Independent Director w.e.f 7th November, 2020.
iv. GENERAL MEETINGS:During the year under review, the Company did not hold any Extra Ordinary General Meetings.
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v. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:The Board had constituted various committees which are as follows:
A. Audit Committee:The Company has constituted an Audit Committee, as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 andRegulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. During the year underreview, the Audit Committee was re-constitutedDuring the year under review, the Committee met four (4) times i.e. on 8thMay 2019, 9th August, 2019, 7th November 2019 and 12th February, 2020. The Committee presently comprises of followingthree (3) Directors. The composition of the Audit Committee, category of members, their attendance at thecommitteemeetings held during the year are as under:

Name of the Director Designation No. of MeetingsHeld AttendedMr. SudhirJ Shah-Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director 4 4#Mr. Prasad NChirravuri-Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 2 2*Mr. Umesh MDesai-Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director 2 2Mr. RajendraCVishwakarma-Member Managing Director 4 1
# Mr. Prasad NChirravuri was appointed w.e.f7th November, 2019.
*Mr. Umesh MDesai resigned w.e.f.18th September, 2020.

The Role and powers of the committee are as under:1) Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that thefinancial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.2) Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of thestatutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.3) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.4) Reviewing, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with   particular reference to:a. Matters required tobe included in the Directors Responsibility Statement in the Board’s report in terms ofclause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.f. Disclosure of any related party transactions.g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report.5) Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the board forapproval.6) Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised    through an issue (public issue,rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offerdocument/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceedsof a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter.7) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and     effectiveness of audit process.8) Approval of any transactions of the Company with Related Parties, including any subsequent modification thereof.9) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.10) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.11) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.12) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal controlsystems.13) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffingand seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit.14) Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.
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15) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraudor irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board.16) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-auditdiscussion to ascertain any area of concern.17) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (incase of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.18) To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same exists.19) Approval of appointment of CFO or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that function afterassessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.20) To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and take appropriate actions in case of repeated frivolous complaintsagainst any Director or Employee.21) To implement Ind AS (Indian Accounting Standards), whenever required.22) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations.2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by management.3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors.4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by theaudit committee.23) Statement of deviations:a) Half yearly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s)in terms of Regulation 32(1).b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in termsof Regulation 32(7).
POWERS OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

 Investigating any activity within its terms of reference;
 Seeking information from any employee;
 Obtaining outside legal or other professional advice; and
 Securing attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

B. Stakeholder Relationship Committee:The Company has constituted a Stakeholders Relationship Committee as per the provisions of Section 178(5) of theCompanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015.During the year under review, the Committee was re-constituted.During the year under review, the Committee met two (2) times i.e. on 8th May, 2019 and 9th August, 2019. TheCommittee presently comprises of following three (3) Directors:
Name of the Director Designation No. of MeetingsHeld AttendedMr. SudhirJayantilal Shah- Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director 2 2#Mr. Prasad NarasingaraoChirravuri-Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 0 0*Mr. Umesh Madhukar Desai-Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 2 2Mr. RajendraChitbahalVishwakarma-Member Managing Director 2 1#Mr. Prasad NarasingaraoChirravuri was appointed w.e.f 7th November, 2019.*Mr. Umesh Madhukar Desai resigned w.e.f. 18th September, 2019.The Stakeholder Relationships Committee shall oversee all matters pertaining to investors of our Company. The termsof reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the following:
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1. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints;2. Reviewing on a periodic basis the Approval of transfer or transmission of shares, debentures or any othersecurities made by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent;3. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal;4. Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company; and5. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligation and DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2015.The details of Investors’ complaints received and resolved during the year 2019-2020 are as under:No of Investors’ Complaintsreceived during the year 2019-20 No. of Investors’ Complaintsresolved during the year 2019-20 No. of Investors’ Complaints pendingas on March 31, 20200 0 0
C. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per the provisions of Section 178 of theCompanies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. During the year under review, the Committee was re-constituted. The Committee presently comprises offollowing three (3) Directors.During the year under review, the Committee met once on 7th November, 2019. The composition of the committee, theattendance of its members are as under:

Name of the Director Designation No. of MeetingsHeld AttendedMr. ParagSEdwanakar- Chairman Non-Executive & Independent Director 1 1Mr. SudhirJShah- Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 1 1*Mr. Umesh M Desai-Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 0 0#Mr. Prasad NChirravuri-Member Non-Executive & Independent Director 1 1
*Mr. UmeshMDesai resigned w.e.f 18th September, 2019.
#Mr. Prasad NChirravuri was appointed w.e.f 7th November, 2019.

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE:Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:a) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director andrecommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, Key Managerial Personneland other associates.b) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors andthe Board of Directors.c) Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors.d) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management inaccordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal.e) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report ofperformance evaluation of Independent Directors.f) Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory requirementsto be attended to by such committee.
vi. CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

vii. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:All the Related Party Transactions entered into are in the ordinary course of business andat arm’s length basisand are incompliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations. Further, the disclosureof transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard 18 is given in note 2.16 of the Notes forming partof financial statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2020.Omnibus approval is given by Audit Committee for the transactions which are foreseen and are repetitive in nature. Astatement of all Related Party Transactions is presented before the Audit Committee and the Board on a quarterly basis,
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specifying the nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions. The said transactions were unanimouslyapproved by the Audit Committee as well as by the Board.There were no material contracts or arrangements with related parties during the year under review. Accordingly notransactions are being reported in Form AOC-2in accordance with Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
10. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM:In compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has establisheda Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism Policy and the same is placed on the web site of the Company viz.www.omfurnindia.comA fraud and corruption free environment in a Company is the objective and in view of that, a Vigil Mechanism (WhistleBlower) Policy has been adopted by the Board for Directors and employees, which is uploaded on the website of thecompany www.omfurnindia.com pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Nocomplaint of this nature has been received by the Audit Committee during the year under review.
11. STATUTORY AUDITORS, THEIR REPORT AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FRAUD, IF ANY:As per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors at their meeting heldon May 8, 2019 appointed M/S. C.B.Mehta & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 124978W) asStatutory Auditors of the Company for a period of two(2) years i.e. to hold the office till the conclusion of 24 thAGM.Further, the report of the Statutory Auditors along with the notes is enclosed with the financial statements. Theobservations made in the Auditors’ Report which contains unmodified opinion are self-explanatory and does not containany qualification/modified opinion. Therefore, it does not call for any further comments.Reporting of Fraud:During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any instance of fraud committed in the Company byits officers or employees to the Audit Committee under Section 143(12) of the Act, 2013 the details of which needs to bementioned in the report.
12. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors had appointed Mr. Prashant S. Mehta, ofP.Mehta& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the period 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report is attached to this report as “Annexure-B“. The Secretarial Audit Report does not containany qualification, reservation, adverse remark.Therefore, it does not call for any further comments.
13. INTERNAL AUDITOR:The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Patkar & Associates, Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of theCompany. The Internal Auditor conducts the internal audit of the functions and operations of the Company and reports tothe Audit Committee and Board from time to time.
14. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT:As per provisions of Section 148(3) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6(2) of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,2014, the Company is not required to appoint a cost auditor to maintain/audit the cost records of the Company.
15. UPDATES ON BOARD OF DIRECTORS/KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):

a) PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, the annual evaluation has been carried out by the Board of its own performance, of its committees and Directors byway of individual and collective feedback from Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluationprocess.
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b) DIRECTORS AND KEYMANAGERIAL PERS0NNEL:The Composition of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel are as follow:
Sr.
No

Name of the Director Designation1. Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director2. Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma Whole time Director & Chief Financial Officer3. Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma Executive Director4. Mr. Mahesh R Panchal Executive Director5. *Mr. Umesh M Desai Independent Director6. Mr. Sudhir J Shah Independent Director7. Mr. Parag S Edwankar Independent Director8. ^Ms. Sonali M Gandre Independent Woman Director9. #Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri Additional Independent Director10. Ms. Dhara P Shah Company SecretaryDuring the year under review, there were changes in the composition of the Board as follows:*Mr. Umesh M Desai resigned w.e.f 18th September, 2019.^Ms. Sonali M Gandre resigned w.e.f 27th February, 2019.#Mr. Prasad N Chirravuri was appointed w.e.f7th November, 2019.@Ms.Geeta Shetty was appointed as additional Independent Woman Director w.e.f 27th June, 2020The Company has received declarations of Independence pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from allthe Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed underSection 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
RETIREMENT OF DIRECTOR BY ROTATION:Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mahesh R Panchal , (DIN: 00103313),Director isliable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, he has offered himself for re-appointment. Accordingly, the proposal for his re-appointment has been included in the Notice convening the 23rdAnnualGeneral Meeting of the Company.A brief resume of Mr. Mahesh R Panchal seeking re-appointment is enclosed consisting nature of expertise in specificfunctional areas and name of companies in which they hold directorship and/or membership/ chairmanships ofcommittees of the respective Boards, shareholding and relationship between directorship inter-se as stipulated under Reg.36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, are given in the section of notice of AGM forming part of the Annual Report.

c) CODE OF CONDUCT:The Company has formulated a code of conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Managerial Personnel. The confirmationof compliance of the same is obtained from all concerned on an annual basis. All Board Members and Senior ManagerialPersonnel have given their confirmation of compliance for the year under review. The code of conduct for Directors andSenior Managerial Personnel is also placed on the website of the Company viz. www.omfurnindia.com.
d) FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:The Company proactively keeps its Directors informed of the activities of the Company, its management, operations andprovides an overall industry perspective as well as issues faced by the industry. The Policy on Familiarization Programmeadopted by the Board and details of the same are available on the Company’s website under the Investors Relations sectionat www.omfurnindia.com.
16. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of this report and is attached as “Annexure-C”.

17. DEPOSITS:As per Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public duringthe year ended March 31, 2020.
18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social    Responsibility is not applicable totheCompany as the Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed.
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19. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:Since the Company’s securities are listed on SME Emerge Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited, by virtue ofRegulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 the compliance with the corporategovernance provisions as specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 andPara C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company. Hence corporate governance does not form part of thisBoards’ Report.
20. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:The Company has adequate internal financial control procedure commensurate with its size and nature of business. Thesecontrols include well defined policies, guidelines, standard operating procedure, authorization and approval procedures. Theinternal financial control of the company are adequate to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,timely preparation of reliable financial information, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, safeguarding of theassets, and that the business is conducted in an orderly and efficient manner.
21. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE

GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:During the year under review, there have been no such significant and material orderspassed by the regulators or courts ortribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.
22. RISK MANAGEMENT:The Company has developed and implemented a Risk Management Policy which identifies major risks which may threatenthe existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by the Board and is also subject to its review from time totime.
23. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,PROHIBITION &

REDRESSAL) ACT,2013:In line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013, the Company has set up Complaints Committee at its workplaces. No complaints have been received during theFinancial Year 2019-20.
24. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:The Board of directors has adopted the code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for regulating, monitoring and reportingtrading by designated persons in accordance with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. The said code lays down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with thesecurities of the Company. The Code of fair disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information is available on theCompany’s website under the Investors Relations section at www.omfurnindia.com.
25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE:The Company has no employee who is in receipt of remuneration of Rs.8,50,000/-per month or Rs.1,02,00,000/- perannum and hence the Company is not required to give information under Sub Rule 2 and 3 of Rule 5 ofCompanies(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014.Disclosure under Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 aredisclosed in “Annexure D”
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26. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

(a) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;The Company is engaged in manufacturing of furniture items. The use of electricity is substantial in the manufacturingprocess. The Company had strict control systems to monitor day to day power consumption. It also ensured optimal useof energy with minimum extent of wastage as far as possible. The day to day consumption is monitored in an effort tosave energy and control cost.The Company has achieved a reduction in energy consumption with the use of transparentinsulated roof top.Details of energy consumption for the year F Y 2019-20 at factory location is as under:

(b) Steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy;With the setup of Solar Plant at the new unit at Umbergaon factory, the Company was able to reduce energyconsumption to a larger extent. This has resulted in savings in cost by use of alternate source of energy. This investmentin Solar Plant has helped the Company to generate electricity as an alternate source of energy and reduce electricity costincurred in factory to a great extent. During the year under review, the power and fuel expenditure is decreased by INR3,10,355/-, a decline of 13.61% as compared to previous year.
B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:(i) Efforts made towards technology absorption:The Company is continuously updating itself to standardize and install required machinery for manufacturing andquality control. The company has installed machinery at its new manufacturing unit at Umbergaon Factory.(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution;High quality standards helps in maintaining a better image in the market and has helped in improving themarketability of the products. There is a comprehensive quality control to ensure that the Company’s productsmeet international standards.(iii) In case of imported technology:(a) Details of technology imported and year of Import;During the year under review, the Company has not imported any technology.(b) Whether the technology been fully absorbed;The expansion at the existing plot at GIDC Umbergaon to manufacture door frames, shutters predominantlyfor the real estate sectorwas successful and the company has achieved remarkable results from the importedmachinery.(c) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; - Not Applicable.(iv)Expenditure incurred on Research and Development:During the year under review, the Company has not incurred any expenses towards Research and Development.
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:The details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as under: (Rs.in Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-2020Foreign Exchange Earned NILForeign Exchange used for Import Purchase and Repairs /Purchase of Capital Goods 296.69

27. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors’ theDirectors state that:
a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the period ended March 31, 2020, the applicable accounting standardshave been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimatesthat are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of thefinancial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;
c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordancewith the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud andother irregularities;
d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis; and
e) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and thatsuch systems were adequate and operating effectively.

28. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY:In terms of Section 134(3)(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 there are no material changes and commitments which couldaffect the Company’s financial position between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this report.
29. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere gratitude to the Banker and otherauthorities to the Company for their valuable support and look forward to their continued co-operation in the years tocome.Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees and all those who have helped inthe day to day management.
FOR OMFURN INDIA LIMITED

Rajendra C Vishwakarma
Chairman &Managing Director
DIN 00091492

Date: 27th June, 2020.Place: Mumbai.
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Annexure A

FORM NO. MGT 9- EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on March 31, 2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

I.REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

I. CIN L20200MH1997PTC111887
II. Registration Date 13/11/1997

III. Name of the Company Omfurn India Limited (Formerly Known As Omfurn India Private Limited)
IV. Category/Sub-category of the

Company
Company Limited By Shares

V. Address of the Registered office  &
contact details

109,Gundecha Industrial ComplexAkurli Road, Kandivali EastMumbai- 400101Contact Details:Ph No: 022-42108900Email id: omfurn@omfurnindia.comWebsite: www.omfurnindia.com
VI. Whether listed company YES / NO

VII. Name, Address & contact details of
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if
any.

Bigshare Services Private LimitedAdd: 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059Contact: 022-62638200.
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the totalturnover of the company shall be stated)

Sr. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of theProduct/service %  to total turnover of the company
1 Manufacture of Modular FurnitureConstruction of buildings repairs, alteration etc. 3100141001 100%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No. Name and Address of thecompany CIN/GLN Holding /Subsidiary /Associate Applicable Section1 NOT APPLICABLE
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

A) Category-wise Share Holding

CategoryofShareholders
No. of Shares held at the beginning of theyear [As on 31-March-2019] No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As on 31-March-2020] %Changeduringthe yearDemat Physical Total % ofTotalShares Demat Physical Total % ofTotalShares

A. Promoters(1) Indiana) Individual/ HUF 28,00,000 0 28,00,000 41.10 28,00,000 0 28,00,000 41.10 0b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0f) Any other(Relatives) 22,00,000 0 22,00,000 32.30 22,00,000 0 22,00,000 32.30 0
Total
shareholding of
Promoter (A)

50,00,000 0 50,00,000 73.40 50,00,000 0 50,00,000 73.40 0

B. Public
Shareholding1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0e) Venture CapitalFunds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0f) InsuranceCompanies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0h) Foreign VentureCapital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 02. Non-Institutionsa) Bodies Corp.i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0b) Individualsi)  Individualshareholdersholding nominalshare capitaluptoRs. 2 lakh 9,72,000 0 9,72,000 14.27 7,57,000 0 7,57,000 11.11 -3.16
ii) Individualshareholdersholding nominalshare capital inexcess of Rs. 2 lakh 5,28,000 0 5,28,000 7.75 6,00,000 0 6,00,000 8.80 1.05
c) Others (specify)Non ResidentIndians 0 0 0 0 6,000 0 6,000 0 0OverseasCorporate Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Foreign Nationals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Clearing Members 12,000 0 12,000 0.18 0 0 0 0 0Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Market Maker 1,86,000 0 1,86,000 2.73 1,86,000 0 1,86,000 2.73 0Bodies Corporate 1,14,000 0 1,14,000 1.67 1,14,000 0 1,14,000 1.67 0Hindu UndividedFamily 0 0 0 0 1,49,000 0 1,49,000 2.18 0Foreign Bodies -DR 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(2):- 18,12,000 0 18,12,000 26.60 18,12,000 0 18,12,000 26.60 -
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

18,12,000 0 18,12,000 26.60 18,12,000 0 18,12,000 26.60 -

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total
(A+B+C) 68,12,000 0 68,12,000 100 68,12,000 0 68,12,000 100
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B) Shareholding of Promoter & Promoter Group-

SrNo Shareholder’sName
Shareholding at the beginning of theyear Shareholding at the end of the year % changeinshareholdingduringthe yearNo. ofShares % of totalShares ofthecompany

%ofSharesPledged /encumbered tototalshares
No. ofShares % of totalShares ofthecompany

%ofSharesPledged /encumbered tototalshares1 Rajendra CVishwakarma 14,00,000 20.55 0 14,00,000 20.55 0 02 Mahendra CVishwakarma 14,00,000 20.55 0 14,00,000 20.55 0 03 Narendra CVishwakarma 8,50,000 12.48 0 8,50,000 12.48 0 04 Ravindra CVishwakarma 6,00,000 8.81 0 6,00,000 8.81 0 05 Maltidevi RVishwakarma 2,50,000 3.67 0 2,50,000 3.67 0 06 Manbhavtidevi MVishwakarma 2,50,000 3.67 0 2,50,000 3.67 0 07 Nirmala  RVishwakarma 2,50,000 3.67 0 2,50,000 3.67 0 0
Total 50,00,000 73.40 0 50,00,000 73.40 0 0

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)Sr.No. Particulars Shareholding at thebeginning of the year Cumulative Shareholdingduring the yearNo. ofshares % of totalshares of thecompany No. ofshares % of totalshares of thecompany1 At the beginning of the year
No Change

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding during the year specifying the reasons forincrease/ decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc)At the end of the year
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADR

Sr
No

For Each of the Top10Shareholders
Shareholding at the beginning of the

year
Change in Shareholding

(No. of Shares)

Cumulative
Shareholding during

the year

No of
shares

% of
total

shares of
the

Company

Date Increase/
Decrease Reason No of

shares

% of
total

shares
of the

Compa
ny

1. Choice Equity Broking
Private Limited

186000 2.73 30.03.2019 0 - 186000 2.73

2.64 19.04.2019 -6000 Sell 180000 2.642.47 26.04.2019 -12000 Sell 168000 2.47
2.82 17.05.2019 24000 Buy 192000 2.82
2.73 31.05.2019 -6000 Sell 186000 2.73
2.91 07.06.2019 12000 Buy 198000 2.91
2.82 14.06.2019 -6000 Sell 192000 2.82
3.08 21.06.2019 18000 Buy 210000 3.08
2.91 28.06.2019 -12000 Sell 198000 2.91
2.82 05.07.2019 -6000 Sell 192000 2.82
2.91 02.08.2019 6000 Buy 198000 2.91
3.08 09.08.2019 12000 Buy 210000 3.08
3.35 04.10.2019 18000 Buy 228000 3.35
2.99 11.10.2019 -24000 Sell 204000 2.99
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2.82 18.10.2019 -12000 Sell 192000 2.82
2.73 25.10.2019 -6000 Sell 186000 2.73
2.55 22.11.2019 -12000 Sell 174000 2.55
2.47 27.12.2019 -6000 Sell 168000 2.47
2.38 10.01.2020 -6000 Sell 162000 2.38
2.47 17.01.2020 6000 Buy 168000 2.47
2.55 14.02.2020 6000 Buy 174000 2.55
2.47 28.02.2020 -6000 Sell 168000 2.47
2.55 13.03.2020 6000 Buy 174000 2.55
2.73 20.03.2020 12000 Buy 186000 2.73
2.82 27.03.2020 6000 Buy 192000 2.82
2.73 31.03.2020 -6000 Sell 186000 2.73

186000 2.73 31.03.2020 0 - 186000 2.73

2. AmrutlalGordhandas
Thobhani

114000 1.67 30.03.2019 0 - 114000 1.67

114000 1.67 31.03.2020 0 - 114000 1.67

3. Sanjay Popatlal Jain 96000 1.41 30.03.2019 0 - 96000 1.41
1.32 03.05.2019 -6000 Sell 90000 1.32

90000 1.32 31.03.2020 0 - 90000 1.32

4. Harveer Singh Kalra 36000 0.53 30.03.2019 0 - 36000 0.53
0.62 05.04.2019 6000 Buy 42000 0.62
0.79 19.04.2019 12000 Buy 54000 0.79
0.88 03.05.2019 6000 Buy 60000 0.88
0.97 17.05.2019 6000 Buy 66000 0.97
0.97 31.03.2020 0 - 66000 0.97

5. Kailash Chandra
Kabra

18000 0.26 30.03.2019 0 - 18000 0.26

0.35 26.04.2019 6000 Buy 24000 0.35
0.44 14.06.2019 6000 Buy 30000 0.44
0.53 28.06.2019 6000 Buy 36000 0.53
0.62 05.07.2019 6000 Buy 42000 0.62
0.88 18.10.2019 18000 Buy 60000 0.88
1.06 01.11.2019 12000 Buy 72000 1.06
1.15 22.11.2019 6000 Buy 78000 1.15
1.23 28.02.2020 6000 Buy 84000 1.23

90000 1.32 31.03.2020 6000 Buy 90000 1.32

6. Nareshchandra
Ambalal Berawala

48000 0.70 30.03.2019 0 - 48000 0.70

0.79 04.10.2019 6000 Buy 54000 0.79
0.97 11.10.2019 12000 Buy 66000 0.97

66000 0.97 31.03.2020 - - 66000 0.97

7. DakshabenNareshcha
ndraBerawala

54000 0.79 30.03.2019 0 - 54000 0.79

54000 0.79 31.03.2020 - - 54000 0.79

8. AdheeshKabra 48000 0.70 30.03.2019 0 - 48000 0.70
48000 0.70 31.03.2010 0 - 48000 0.70

9. Vibhuti Commodities
Private Limited

48000 0.70 30.03.2019 0 - 48000 0.70

48000 0.70 31.03.2010 0 - 48000 0.70

10. Paras N Berawala 36000 0.53 30.03.2019 0 - 36000 0.53
0.62 23.08.2019 6000 Buy 42000 0.62

42000 0.62 31.03.2020 0 - 42000Note: The shares of the Company are traded on a daily basis and hence the date wise increase / decrease in shareholding is not
indicated. Shareholding is consolidated based on permanent account number (PAN) of the shareholder.
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr.No Shareholding of each Directors and each KeyManagerial Personnel
Shareholding at the beginningof the year Cumulative Shareholdingduring the yearNo. ofshares % of totalshares of thecompany No. ofshares % of totalshares of thecompany1 Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma(Managing Director) 14,00,000 28 14,00,000 20.552 Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma(Whole Time Director) 14,00,000 28 14,00,000 20.553 Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma 8,50,000 12.48 8,50,000 12.484 Mr. Mahesh R Panchal 12,000 0.18 12,000 0.18Note: Except above stated, none of the other Directors and KMP hold any shares in the Company as on March 31, 2020.

V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(RS IN LAKHS)Particulars Secured Loansexcludingdeposits UnsecuredLoans Deposits TotalIndebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
yeari) Principal Amount 1361.51 230.58 0.00 1592.09ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.,00
Total (i + ii + iii) 1361.51 230.58 0.00 1592.09
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year* Addition 5054.65 0.26 0.00 5054.91* Reduction 5257.37 136.77 0.00 5394.14
Net Change 202.72 136.51 0.00 339.23
Indebtedness at the end of the financial yeari) Principal Amount 1158.79 94.07 0.00 1252.86ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.,00
Total (i + ii + iii) 1158.79 94.07 0.00 1252.86

VI) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELA) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sr.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amountin INRRajendra CVishwakarma Mahendra CVishwakarma
1

Gross salary(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)of the Income-tax Act, 1961 Rs.12,10,913 Rs.11,15,821 Rs.23,26,734(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,1961 0 0 0(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 02 Stock Option 0 0 03 Sweat Equity 0 0 0
4 Commission- as % of profit- others, specify… 0 0 0
5 Others, please specify 0 0 0

Total (A) Rs.12,10,913 Rs.11,15,821 Rs.23,26,734Ceiling as per the Act Within ScheduleV of the Act Within  ScheduleV of the Act
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B) Remuneration to other directors
Sr.No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Director Total Amountin INRMaheshPanchal NarendraVishwakarma
1

Gross salary(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 Rs.4,29,824 Rs.10,72,727 Rs.15,02,551(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 02 Stock Option 0 0 03 Sweat Equity 0 0 04 Commission- as % of profit- others, specify… 0 0 05 Others, please specify 0 0 0
Total (A) Rs.4,29,824 Rs.10,72,727 Rs.15,02,551Ceiling as per the Act

C) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTDSr.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial PersonnelCEO CS CFO Total
1

Gross salary 0 Rs.1,96,116 0 Rs.1,96,116(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 0(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0 0 02 Stock Option 0 0 0 03 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 04 Commission 0 0 0 0- as % of profit 0 0 0 0Others specify… 0 0 0 05 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 Rs.1,96,116 0 Rs.1,96,116

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of theCompanies Act BriefDescription Details of Penalty /Punishment/Compounding feesimposed
Authority[RD / NCLT/COURT] Appeal made,if any (giveDetails)A. COMPANYPenalty Nil Nil Nil Nil NilPunishment Nil Nil Nil Nil NilCompounding Nil Nil Nil Nil NilB. DIRECTORSPenalty Nil Nil Nil Nil NilPunishment Nil Nil Nil Nil NilCompounding Nil Nil Nil Nil NilC. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULTPenalty Nil Nil Nil Nil NilPunishment Nil Nil Nil Nil NilCompounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

RAJENDRA C VISHWAKARMACHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTORDIN: 00091492Place: MumbaiDate: 27th June, 2020.
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Annexure B

To
The Members

Omfurn India Limited
Mumbai.
CIN: L20200MH1997PLC111887

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is toexpress an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurances about thecorrectness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correctfacts are reflected in secretarial records, I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide reasonable basisfor my opinion.3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company. Ihave relied on the statutory report provided by the Statutory Auditors as well as Internal Auditors of the company forthe financial year ending March 31, 2020.4. I have obtained the management representation wherever required about the compliance of laws, rules and regulationsand happening of events etc.5. The compliance of the provision and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility ofmanagement. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.6. The secretarial audit reports neither an assurance as to the future liability of the company nor of the efficacy oreffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.
For P Mehta & Associates.Practicing Company Secretaries
Prashant S Mehta(Proprietor)
ACS No. 5814

C.P. No. 17341
UDIN: A005814B000391562
Date: 27th June, 2020
Place: Mumbai
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.To,The Members,Omfurn India Limited.Mumbai.I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporatepractice by Omfurn India Limited (hereinafter called the ‘Company’). Secretarial Audit as required under Companies Act, 2013was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliancesand expressing my opinion thereon.Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintainedby the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives duringthe conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering theFinancial Year ended on March 31, 2020 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also thatthe Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to thereporting made hereinafter:I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for theFinancial Year ended March 31, 2020 as made available to me, according to the following provisions including any statutorymodification, amendments or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force:(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) and the rules made thereunder;(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign DirectInvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable during the audit period);-(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBIAct’):-(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 andamendments from time to time; (Not Applicable during the audit period)(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; (Not Applicable during

the Audit period)(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations 1993;(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of DebtSecurities) Regulations, 2008 and amendmentsfrom time to time; (Not Applicable during the Audit period)(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable during the
Audit period)(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable during the
Audit period)(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 andas amended from time to time.(vi) I have relied on the representation and information provided by the management of the Company and its officers forsystems and mechanism formed by the Company and having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Companyand on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company hascomplied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:a) The Information Technology Act, 2000;b) The Trade Marks Act, 1999;c) Indian Stamp Act, 1999;d) Negotiable Instruments Act,1881;e) Registration Act, 1908;f) Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company either on its payrollor on contractual basis as related to Wages, Bonus, Apprentice, Gratuity, Provident Fund, ESIC, Profession Tax,compensation, Industrial Dispute Act, Industrial Relation Act, Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition)Act etc;g) The Indian Contract Act, 1872;h) Income Tax Act, 1961 and other Indirect Tax laws;i) Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013;j) Bombay Shops and Establishments Act, 1948;k) The Electricity Act, 2003;l) The Factories Act, 1948;m) GST Act & Rules made thereunder.
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the SME Emerge platform of National Stock Exchange ofIndia Limited.To the best of my knowledge and belief, during the period under review, the Company has generally complied with theprovisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.I further report that based on the information provided and the representation made by the Company and also on the review ofthe compliance reports of Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer taken on record by the Board of Directors of theCompany in my opinion adequate systems and processes exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance withprovisions of applicable general laws like labour laws, etc.I further report that:The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with a proper balance of Executive Director, Non-Executive Directorsand Independent Directors including Woman Director. The changes in the composition of Board of Directors that took placeduring the year under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent inadvance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before themeeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.Decisions at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were carried unanimously. There were no dissenting viewsby any member of the Board of Directors during the period under review.There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company tomonitor and ensure compliance with  applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
For P Mehta & Associates.Practicing Company Secretaries
Prashant S Mehta(Proprietor)
ACS No. 5814

C.P. No. 17341
UDIN: A005814B000391562
Date: 27th June, 2020
Place: Mumbai
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1. This section shall include discussion on the following matters within the limits setby the listed entity’s
competitive position:A) Industry Structure and Developments:We are a leading Modular Furniture Manufacturing Company in Indiaand are emerging as the best manufacturer &Supplier of furniture for offices, Corporates, schools and residential complexes etc. Our furnitures items arecustomized, system based or Turnkey project’s throughout India & abroad.We have become specialized in Manufacturing & Installing at site prefinished wooden door frames and shutters. Theyare supplied with laminates or P.U polished veneer or P.U painted. We manufacture 1 hr and 2 hrs fire rated doors asper PROMAT design and specification.We have an excellent team of managerial, technical, architectural persons having expertise in furniture manufacturingand other allied activities. We have manufacturing facility at Umbergaon, Gujarat and administrative office at KandivaliEast, Mumbai.B) Opportunities and Threats:In the previous year, the Company started the new manufacturing plant at Umbergaon Factory with updatedtechnology specialised in manufacturing of fire rated doors. The large scale production capacity of doors has emergedas competitive strength of the company to compete more effectively and tap the potential market. The Companycontinues its efforts in innovation and product development. The demand for our products had increased in the realestate sector and Company is catering the requirements of major players in the real estate sector. With the rate cutsmade by RBI to boost the economy and increase in consumer spending, the company expects toThreatsCurrently, the global economic environment is highly unpredictable as the duration and the impact of unprecedentedCOVID-19 pandemic is difficult to ascertain. With the real estate sector hitting the most in COVID-19 Pandemic, ourcompany is likely to take the hit from the real estate sector.COVID-19 pandemic is likely to reduce investment inconstruction related projects in the range of 13 to 30% which will have significant impact on Gross Value Added (GVA)and employment in this sector.Since, the construction sector is driven by infrastructure projects to a large extent, it isexpected to be hit severely by the current levels of uncertainty, dismal business, consumer sentiments, loss of incomeas well as the diversion of government funds towards COVID-19 management.C) Outlook:Your Company continues to maintain its relatively stable and progressive growth outlook. The initiative taken by yourCompany for technology up gradation, reducing overheads and finance costs, improving operating parameters andoptimizing operating costs will enable the company to face challenges in coming times.D) Risks and Concerns:Furniture industry is changing very fast due to various client requirements and competition from Domestic as well asforeign manufacturers.The Company is able to deliverquality output in terms of its product thereby retaining its clientsand mitigating the competition risk.E) Internal control system and their adequacy:There are adequate internal control system and procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and nature ofits business.The Audit Committee of Directors regularly reviews the findings of the Internal Auditors and effective steps toimplement the suggestions/observations of the Auditors are taken and monitored regularly.F) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance:The Company continues to see marginal growth in its overall performance in the financial year 2019-20 driven by theperformance of the segment in which the Company operates. The revenue from operations of the Company isRs.4049.84Lakhs as against Rs.3500.53Lakhs in the previous year. The Company reported a Net Profit after tax ofRs.98.86 Lakhs for the current year. The Gross Margin for the year is 25.37% as against 23.97% that of previous year.
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G) Segment wise or product wise performanceThe Company’s business activities fall within single or primary business segment. Accordingly, disclosuresunderAccounting Standard 17, Segment Reporting as mandated under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read withrules framed thereunder are not required to be made.H) Material Developments in Human Resources/Industrial relations front, including number of people employed:The Company has adequate number of employeesat its Registered Office and Factory at Umbergaon and there is nolabour unrest. The employee strength of the Company is 160 as at 31.03.2020.The Company recognised the importance of human value and ensured that proper encouragement, both moral andfinancial, is extended to employees to motivate them. The Company maintains a constructive relationship with itsemployees by creating a positive work environment with focus on improving productivity and efficiency. The Companyhas a team of qualified personnel contributingto better performance of the Company. The Company enjoyed cordialrelationship with workers and staff at all level of management during the year under discussion.
2. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:The Company has followed all the treatments in the Financial Statements as per the prescribed Accounting Standards.

Cautionary StatementThe Management Discussions and Analysis Statement made above are on the basis of available data as well as certainassumptions as to the economic conditions, various factors affecting raw material prices, selling prices, trend andconsumer demand and preference, governing and applicable laws and other economic and political factors. Themanagement cannot guarantee the accuracy of the assumptions and projected performance of the Company in future. Itis therefore, cautioned that the actual results may differ from those expressed and implied therein.

RAJENDRA C VISHWAKARMACHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTORDIN: 00091492
Place: MumbaiDate: 27th June, 2020.
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Information required under Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

A) The percentage increase in Remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer and CompanySecretary in the Financial year 2019-20 and ratio of remuneration of each key managerial personnel (KMP) against theperformance are as under:-

Notes:1. *Median remuneration for the financial year 2019-20  is INR 1,57,630/- ( Rupees One Lakh Fifty Seven Thousand SixHundred and Thirty only)2. The remuneration of Independent Directors comprises of only sitting fees paid to them for attending the meetings ofthe Board and other committee meetings. Hence, the percentage increase of their remuneration has not beenconsidered for the above purpose.3. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company is 133 for the year ended March 31, 2020.4. There was an increase of 25.96% in median remuneration of employees during the financial year.5. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the lastFinancial Year 2019-20 was 4.25%6. It is affirmed that remuneration paid during the year ended March 31, 2020 is as per the Remuneration Policy of theCompany.
RAJENDRA C VISHWAKARMACHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00091492

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27th June, 2020

Name of Director(s)/KMP Designation
Total

Remuneration
in Rs.

Percentage
Increase in

Remuneration
for the

Financial Year
2019-20

Ratio of
Remuneration
of the director

to the
median*

Mr. Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 12,10,913 - 7.68Mr. Mahendra C Vishwakarma (CFO) Whole Time Director 11,15,821 - 7.08Mr. Mahesh Kumar R Panchal Director 4,29,824 18.80 2.73Mr. Narendra C Vishwakarma Director 10,72,727 - 6.81Mrs. Dhara P Shah (CS) Company Secretary 1,96,116 12.58 1.24
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of
Omfurn India Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

OpinionWe have audited the financial statements of Omfurn India Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31stMarch 2020 and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financialstatements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financialstatements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020,and its Profit, changes in equityand its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for OpinionWe conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the CompaniesAct, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of theFinancial Statementssection of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethicsissued bythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of thefinancial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our otherethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence wehave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
Key Audit MattersKey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in the audit of the financialstatements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.Based on our audit of Financial Statements of the Company for the year under review, we did not come across any material KeyAudit Matters to be communicated in our report.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report ThereonThe Company’s board of directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprisesthe information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financialstatements and our auditor’s report thereon.Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assuranceconclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informationand, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or ourknowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work wehave performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.We have nothing to report in this regard
Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial StatementsThe Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“theAct”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financialperformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, includingthe accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequateaccounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventingand detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmentsand estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financialcontrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the managementis responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a goingconcern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless themanagement either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial StatementsOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA’s will always detect a materialmisstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in theaggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financialstatements.As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughoutthe audit. We also:• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design andperform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fromerror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in thecircumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion onwhether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such control.• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and relateddisclosures made by management.• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the auditevidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on theCompany’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to drawattention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, tomodify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether thefinancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of theaudit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirementsregarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought tobear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged withgovernance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the currentperiod and are therefore the key audit matters.We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverseconsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms ofSection 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of theOrder.
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we reportthat:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes of ouraudit.
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears fromour examination of thosebooks.
c) The Balance Sheet,the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow dealtwithbythisReportarein agreement withthe books ofaccount.
d) Inouropinion,theaforesaidfinancialstatementscomplywiththeIndianAccounting Standards prescribed under section133 of theAct.
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 31, 2020takenon record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointedas a director in terms of Section 164(2) of theAct.
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and theoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses anunmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls overfinancialreporting.
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements ofsection 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to theexplanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordancewith the provisions of section 197 of the Act; and
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanationsgiven to us;i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were anymaterial foreseeable losses; andiii. here has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education andProtection Fund by the Company.

FOR C B MEHTA & ASSOCIATESChartered AccountantsFRN: 124978W
C.B.MEHTAProprietorMRN: 116543Place: MumbaiDated: 27.06.2020UDIN:20116543AAAACR2932
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Annexure referred to in Paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report ofeven date on financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020)
I. In respect of the Company’s Fixed Assets:a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixedassets.b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased periodical manner,which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No materialdiscrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.c) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of examination of the records of the company, titledeeds of immovable properties other than self-constructed immovable properties (buildings) are held in the name of thecompany.II. In respect of the Company’s Inventories:As explained to us, the inventories are physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals. Nomaterial discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to the book records.III. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firm, Limited Liability Partnership or otherparties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently, the requirement of Clause (iii) (a)and Clause (iii) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order not applicable to the Company.IV. The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any guarantees or security to partiescovered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore provisions of Clause 3(iv) of the said Order are not applicable tothe company.V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any otherrelevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of theOrder are not applicable to the Company.VI. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for theproducts manufactured by the company and hence the provisions of Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 arenot applicable.VII. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:a. The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,Profession Tax, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of customs, Goods and Service Tax ,Cess and othermaterial statutory dues as applicable to it with the appropriate authorities;b. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,Profession Tax, Employees’ State Insurance,Income Tax, Duty of customs, Goods and Service Tax, Cessand other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.c. There were no dues of Provident Fund, Profession Tax, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of customs,Goods and Service Tax and Cesswhich have not been deposited as at March 31, 2020 on account of any dispute.VIII. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in therepayment of loans to Banks.IX. The Company has not raised money by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt instruments) orterms loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of CARO 2016 is not applicable.X. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company andno fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.



36ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020XI. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the managerialremuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013.XII. The Company is not a Nidhi Company as prescribed under Section 406 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii)of the Order is not applicable.XIII. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with Section177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related partytransactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.XIV. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partlyconvertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.XV. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with its directors or persons connected with them.Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) are not applicable.XVI. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.
FOR C B MEHTA & ASSOCIATESChartered AccountantsFRN: 124978W
C.B.MEHTAProprietor
MRN: 116543
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 27.06.2020
UDIN:20116543AAAACR2932
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Membersof Omfurn India Limited of even date)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Omfurn India Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31,2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial ControlsThe Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on theinternal control over financial reporting criteria established by theCompanyconsideringtheessentialcomponentsofinternalcontrolstatedintheGuidanceNoteonAudit of Internal Financial ControlsOver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,implementation and maintenance ofadequateinternalfinancialcontrolsthatwereoperatingeffectivelyforensuringtheorderlyandefficientconductofitsbusiness,thesafeguardingofitsassets,thepreventionanddetectionoffraudsanderrors, theaccuracyand completenesssoftheaccountingrecords,andthetimelypreparationofreliablefinancial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.
Auditor’s ResponsibilityOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company based onour audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over FinancialReporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditingprescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.ThoseStandardsandtheGuidanceNoterequirethatwecomplywithethicalrequirementsandplanandperformtheaudittoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhetheradequateinternalfinancialcontrolsover financial reporting wasestablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internalfinancialcontrolssystemoverfinancialreportingandtheiroperatingeffectiveness.Ourauditofinternal financial controls over financialreporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that amaterial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on theassessed risk. The proceduresselecteddependontheauditor’sjudgements,includingtheassessmentoftherisksofmaterialmisstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.Webelievethattheauditevidencewehave obtain dissufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasisfor our audit opinion on theCompany’s internal financial controls system over financialreporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReportingA company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regardingthe reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance withgenerally accepted accounting principles. Acompany’sinternalfinancialcontroloverfinancialreportingincludesthosepoliciesandproceduresthat:(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions anddispositions of the assets of the company;(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements inaccordancewithgenerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being madeonly in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and(3) Providereasonableassuranceregardingpreventionortimelydetectionofunauthorisedacquisition,use, or disposition of thecompany’s assets that could have a material effect on the financialstatements.
Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial ReportingBecause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion orimproper management override of controls, material misstatements due toerrororfraudmayoccurandnotbedetected.Also,projectionsofanyevaluationoftheinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreportingtofutureperiodsaresubjecttotheriskthattheinternalfinancialcontrol
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OpinionIn our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all materialrespects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls overfinancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteriaestablished by the CompanyconsideringtheessentialcomponentsofinternalcontrolstatedintheGuidanceNoteonAudit of InternalFinancial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia.
FOR C B MEHTA & ASSOCIATESChartered AccountantsFRN: 124978W
C.B.MEHTAProprietor
MRN: 116543
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 27.06.2020
UDIN: 20116543AAAACR2932
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2020 (Amount in ₹)
PARTICULARS Note No As at

March 31,2020
As at

March 31,2019

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders' Funds(a) Share Capital 3 6,81,20,000 6,81,20,000(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 15,24,73,984 14,25,88,44922,05,93,984 21,07,08,449
2 Non-Current Liabilities(a) Long-Term Borrowings 5 4,41,72,972 6,84,47,633(b) Other Long-Term Liabilities 6 14,43,000 24,00,000(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 77,13,130 48,21,7805,33,29,102 7,56,69,413
3 Current Liabilities(a) Short-Term Borrowings 7 6,84,53,274 7,75,13,823(b) Trade Payables 8(i) Total outstanding due to MSME Unit 22,08,064 45,63,339(ii) Total outstanding due to Other than MSME Unit 8,23,68,683 6,57,41,711(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 3,07,93,741 2,56,33,755(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 14,57,280 -18,52,81,042 17,34,52,628

TOTAL 45,92,04,128 45,98,30,490
B ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets(a) Property,Plant & EquipmentTangible Assets 11 12,59,95,410 13,90,45,252Capital Work-in-Progress - 6,28,741(b) Non-Current Investments 12 1,66,03,200 1,10,03,200(c) Long-Term Loans & Advances 13 45,34,582 39,33,66714,71,33,192 15,46,10,860
2 Current Assets(a) Inventories 14 13,70,77,458 11,07,29,266(b) Trade Receivables 15 12,31,65,821 16,28,79,078(c) Cash & Cash Equivalents 16 2,24,96,687 2,11,38,097(d) Short-Term Loans & Advances 17 2,93,30,971 1,04,73,18931,20,70,936 30,52,19,630

TOTAL 45,92,04,128 45,98,30,490
The accompanying notes an integral part of financial statements3-26

Significant accounting policies 1&2

As per our report of even date

FOR C B MEHTA & ASSOCIATES FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDChartered AccountantsFRN 124978W
C.B MEHTA R. C. VISHWAKARMA N. C. VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director
MRN – 116543 DIN - 00091492 DIN - 00103447

Place: Mumbai M. C. VISHWAKARMA DHARA P. SHAH
Dated:27.06.2020 Director & Chief Financial Officer Company SecretaryDIN – 00096586
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH 2020(Amount in ₹)
PARTICULARS Note

No March 31,2020 March 31,2019

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

1 Gross Revenue from Operations 18 44,23,69,561 40,04,45,228Less: Indirect Taxes (4,56,85,774) (5,75,25,522)Net Revenue from Operations 39,66,83,787 34,29,19,706
2 Other Income 19 83,00,412 71,32,973
3 TOTAL REVENUE 40,49,84,199 35,00,52,678

4 EXPENSES(a) Cost of Materials consumed 20 29,76,05,822 24,34,81,986(b) Changes in Inventories 21 (3,02,70,646) (1,77,58,385)(c) Manufacturing and Operating Expenses 22 2,86,91,078 3,50,09,947(d) Employee Benefit Expense 23 3,34,68,148 3,42,60,155(e) Finance Costs 24 1,54,22,400 1,43,82,524(f) Other Expenses 25 3,00,00,029 2,05,36,000(g) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 11 1,57,41,359 1,87,44,051(h) Loss On Sale Of Assets - (14,822)TOTAL EXPENSES 39,06,58,192 34,86,42,456

5 Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 1,43,26,007 14,10,222

6 Tax Expenses:(a) Current Tax Expense 23,91,297 2,71,327(b) Deferred Tax (Expense)/ Income 28,91,350 18,70,630(c) Tax adjustment relating to earlier years 12,950 9,57,659(d) MAT Credit Entitlement (8,55,125) (2,71,327)Total Tax Expense 44,40,472 28,28,289

7 Profit/ (Loss) for the period 98,85,535 (14,18,067)

8 Earnings per Equity Share 26Basic and Diluted 1.45 (0.21)

Significant accounting policies 1&2

As per our report of even date

FOR C B MEHTA & ASSOCIATES FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDChartered AccountantsFRN 124978W
C.B MEHTA R. C. VISHWAKARMA N. C. VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director
MRN – 116543 DIN - 00091492 DIN - 00103447

Place: Mumbai M. C. VISHWAKARMA DHARA P. SHAH
Dated:27.06.2020 Director & Chief Financial Officer Company SecretaryDIN – 00096586
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH 2020 (Amount in ₹)
PARTICULARS March 31,2020 March 31,2019

(A) Cash flow from operating activitiesNet Profit / (Loss) before tax 1,43,26,007 14,10,222Adjustments for: -Depreciation and amortisation 1,57,41,359 1,87,44,051Loss on Sale of Asset - (14,822)Interest on Bank Deposits (10,44,718) (9,72,558)Interest & Finance Charges 1,54,22,400 1,43,82,524Debit Credit Balances written off 1,14,48,858 (4,53,368)Dividend Income - (390)Import (Gain)/Loss (3,77,300) (6,12,774.)Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,55,16,607 3,24,82,885Movements in Working Capital(Increase)/ Decreases in Trade receivables 2,82,64,399 (26,69,471)(Increase)/ Decreases in Inventories (2,63,48,192) (4,06,45,631)(Increase)/ Decreases in Short-term loans and advances (1,88,57,782) (30,35,731)(Increase)/ Decreases in Long Term Loans & Advances (6,00,915) -Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade payables 1,46,48,997 1,93,044Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings (90,60,549) 69,89,531Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 14,57,280 (74,02,896)Increase/ (Decrease) in Other current liabilities 51,59,986 72,09,386Cash Generated From Operations 5,01,79,831 (68,78,882)Less: Tax paid 15,49,122 9,57,659Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities 4,86,30,709 (78,36,541)
(B) Cash flow from investing activitiesPurchase of Fixed assets and Capital work in progress (20,62,777) (70,11,818)Sale of Fixed Assets - 7,61,000Interest on Bank Deposits 10,44,718 9,72,558Dividend income - 390Investment in Non Current Investment (56,00,000) -Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities (66,18,059) (52,77,870)
(C) Cash flow from financing activitiesInterest & Finance Charges (1,54,22,400) (1,43,82,525)Long Term Borrowings (2,42,74,661) 3,65,68,571Other Long-Term Liabilities (9,57,000) -Net cash generated from Financing Activities (4,06,54,061) 2,21,86,046Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalent 13,58,589 90,71,635Add: Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 2,11,38,097 1,20,66,462Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the year 2,24,96,687 2,11,38,097Components of cash & cash equivalentCash in hand 6,413 67,220Balances with banks 2,24,90,274 2,10,70,877Cash & Cash equivalent considered fo Cash Flow Statement 2,24,96,687 2,11,38,097

Notes forming part of Financial Statements 1 & 2
The accompanying notes an integral part of financial statements

As per our report of even date

FOR C B MEHTA & ASSOCIATES FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDChartered AccountantsFRN 124978W
C.B MEHTA R. C. VISHWAKARMA N. C. VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director
MRN – 116543 DIN - 00091492 DIN - 00103447

Place: Mumbai M. C. VISHWAKARMA DHARA P. SHAH
Dated:27.06.2020 Director & Chief Financial Officer Company SecretaryDIN – 00096586
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Note 1: Corporate Information

Omfurn India Limited (‘the company’) is a public limited company, limited by shares, domiciled in India and incorporatedunder the Companies Act 1956. The company was converted into a public limited company with effect from 15 th June, 2017and subsequently got listed on the National Stock Exchange (NSE).The company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing and supplying of furniture’s like Executive officefurniture, International school furniture, Modular office furniture, Bedroom Furniture, wooden do or & frame etc. in termsof customized, system based or Turnkey project’s throughout India. The Company also specializes in the design andexecution of turnkey interiors projects by bringing together under the same roof all of the resources necessary to me et theneeds of any fit-out project.
Note 2: Basis of preparation and measurement and Significant Accounting policies and notes to accounts

2.1 Basis of Accounting and preparation of Financial Statementsa. The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted AccountingPrinciples in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions ofCompanies Act, 2013.
b. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accountingpolicies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year
c. All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycleand other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time betweenthe acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained itsoperating cycle to be 12 months for the purpose of current – noncurrent classification of assets and liabilities.
2.2 Use of Estimatesa. The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles that requires theManagement to make estimates and assumptions considered in reported amount of assets and liabilities (includingcontingent liabilities) and the income and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used inpreparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates andthe differences between the actual results and the estimates are recogn ized in the periods in which the results are known /materialize.
2.3 Impact of COVID-19 Pandemica. The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India caused significant disturbances and slowdownof economic activities across the world. The Government of India also imposed nationwide lockdown in view of COVID-19in the month of March 2020 and accordingly, the Company’s operations were impacted. The Company’s following theguidelines issued by the Government of India had suspended its operations at manufacturing plant at Umbergaon, Gujaratand Administrative office at Kandivali, Mumbai.
b. The Government of India permitted non-essential activities in Non Containment Zones subject to requisite approvals asrequired and accordingly, the Company had commenced operations at Factory at Umbergaon from 12th May 2020 and isgradually ramping up the capacity since then. The Administrative Office is also operating as per guidelines issued byGovernment of India.
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d. The impact of the global health pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of thesefinancial statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any material c hanges to future economic conditions.
2.4 Property Plant and Equipment and Depreciation there on

a. Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates and include amounts added onrevaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.
b. The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringingthe asset to its working condition for its intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and a djustments arisingfrom exchange rate variations attributable to the assets.
c. Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its book value only if they increase the futurebenefits from the existing asset beyond its previously ascertained standard of performance
d. The company has applied the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule II and calculated depreciation based on ratesworked as per applicable accounting standard and guidance note issued by ICAI as under:

Type of Asset PeriodComputer Equipment 3 yearsFurniture & Fixtures 10 yearsOffice Equipment’s 5 yearsPlant & Machinery 15 yearsMotor Vehicles 10 yearsFactory Building 30 yearsOther Buildings 60 yearsElectrical Installations 10 years
e. During the year under review, the construction work of factory shed on the new plant and machinery was completed andwas ready to use. Accordingly the capital expenditure incurred on the Factory Shed is transferred from Capital Work InProgress to Factory Building and Depreciation is charges as per applicable rates.
2.5 Impairment Of Assetsa. An asset is considered as impaired in accordance with AS-28 in Impairment of Assets when at balance sheet date there areindications of impairment and the carrying amount of asset, or where applicable the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs,exceeds its recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of assets’ net selling price and value in use). The carrying amount is reduced to therecoverable amount and reduction is recognized as an impairment loss in the Statement of Profit & Loss. Assessment is also done ateach balance sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in prior accountingperiods may no longer exist or may have decreased.
2.6 Borrowing CostsBorrowing Costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction and production of qualifying assets are capitalized as part ofthe cost of such assets. All other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for which they areincurred.
2.7 Investments
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2.8 Inventoriesa. Items of Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value
b. Cost of Inventory comprises of Cost of Purchase, Cost of Conversion and proportionate manufacturing overheadsincurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
2.9 Employee Benefitsa. All employee benefits payable wholly within 12 months of rendering of services are classified as short-term employeebenefits. These comprise of salaries, wages and short term compensated absences, etc. and the expected costs of ex -gratiaare recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related se rvices.
b. Post-employment benefits defined contribution plans: Payments made to a defined contribution plan such as ProvidentFund maintained with the Regional Provident Fund Office and superannuation fund are charged to as an expense in theStatement of Profit and Loss Account as they fall due
c. Defined Benefit plans Gratuity Fund: The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plancovering eligible employees. Gratuity is payable to all employees on death or on separation or termination in terms of thePayment of Gratuity Act, 1997. In respect of Gratuity the company has made contributions to plan provided by the LifeInsurance Corporation of India
2.10 Revenue Recognitiona. Revenue from operations is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to thecompany and its revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured on accrual basis at the fair value of theconsideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes orduties collected on behalf of the Central or the State government.
b. Supply of GoodsRevenue is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer. NetTurnover from operations represents amount of turnover after deduction of discounts and Goods and Services tax
c. Sale of servicesRevenue from Sale of services is recognised on accrual basis as and when the service provision is completed. It isrecognised net of discounts and Goods and Services Taxd. Interest IncomeInterest income is recognised on a proportionate basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable
2.11 Goods and Services Tax Input Tax Credita. The Company has claimed input tax credit in terms of Chapter V of the CGST Act, 2017 and the Rules made there under inrespect of inputs, input services and capital goods used for the purposes of the business. To the extent of ineligible credit sthe same are added to their respective heads of expenses/capital goods.
2.12 Cash and Cash Equivalentsa. Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet include cash at bank and on hand.
b. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into amounts of cash and whichare subject to insignificant risk of change in value.
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2.13 Foreign Currency Transactionsa. The Company’s financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is the Company’s functional currency
b. The Transactions in foreign currency are recorded in the functional currency at the original rates of exchange in force atthe time the transactions are effected. At the year end, monetary items, including those of foreign operations integral innature, denominated in foreign currency are reported using the closing rates of exchange. Exchange differences arisingthereon and on realization/ payment of foreign exchange are accounted for in the relevant year as income or expense.
c. During the year under review there are no foreign exchange earnings. Foreign Currency outgoings are Rs 296.69Lakhsused for Import Purchase and Repairs/Purchase of Capital Goods.
2.14 Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006a. Based on the information available with the company, none of suppliers have been identified, who are registered underthe Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 (MSMED) to whom the company owes and the same is notoutstanding for more than 45 days as at 31 March 2020. The information has been determine d to the extent such partieshave been identified on the basis of information available within the company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
2.15 Segment Information

The Company’s business activity falls within a single primary business segment viz. manufacturing and supply of furniture items.Also the company is operating in Indian market; hence there is no reportable geographic /secondary segment. Accordingly, nodisclosure is required under AS-17.
2.16 Related Party DisclosuresRelated Parties and their relationships are enumerated in the table below:

Name of Related Party Relationship Amount (INR) Nature ofPaymentRajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 12,10,913 DirectorRemunerationMahendra C Vishwakarma Chief Financial Officer 11,15,821Narendra C Vishwakarma Director 10,72,727Mahesh R Panchal Director 4,29,824Rajendra C Vishwakarma Managing Director 7,20,000
RentManbhavati R Vishwakarma Wife of Director 5,29,200Mahendra C Vishwakarma Chief Financial Officer 5,29,200Malti M Vishwakarma Wife of Director 5,29,200Narendra C Vishwakarma Director 6,00,000Jayesh M Vishwakarma Son of Director 5,02,076

Salary
Dhara P Shah Company Secretary 1,96,116Vikrant R Vishwakarma Son of Director 4,62,029Sarita Vishwakarma Daughter of Managing Director 1,80,000Prashant R Vishwakarma Son of Managing Director 1,69,200Karna R Vishwakarma Son of Managing Director 19,103Parmanand Vishwakarma Son of Director 2,65,200SonaliGandre Independent Director 5,000

Sitting FeesUmesh Desai Independent Director 5,000Sudhir Shah Independent Director 15,000ParagEdwankar Independent Director 10,000Prasad Chirravuri Independent Director 10,000Hemlata N Vishwakarma Wife of Director 3,13,302 Sub Contract
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2.17 Earnings per share

a. Basic earnings per share are calculated in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-20) – Earning per share. The BasicEarnings per share is arrived by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by theweighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The numbers of equity shares are adjustedretrospectively for all the periods presented for bonus shares issued during the reporting period.
Particulars

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax (INR) 98,85,535 (14,18,067)Number of Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 68,12,000 68,12,000Add: Shares issued during the year - -Number of shares outstanding at the end of the year 68,12,000 68,12,000
Weighted average number of sharesFor Calculating Basic and Diluted EPS 68,12,000 68,12,000
Earnings per share (EPS) 1.45 (0.21)

2.18 Taxes on incomea. Current Tax comprises of expected tax payable or recoverable for the year and any adjustment in respect of previousyears. It is measured using tax rates provided under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
b. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form ofadjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company willpay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that futureeconomic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.
c. Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing difference between taxable income andaccounting income for the period that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequentperiods.

Particulars Amount (In Rs)Opening Deferred Tax liability 48,21,780Add: Deferred Tax Expense Debited to Statement of Profit and Loss Account 28,91,350Closing Deferred Tax Liability 77,13,130
2.19 Sundry  Debtors, Loans and Advances

a. Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances are stated at the value if realised in the ordinary course of business. Irrecoverableamounts, if any are accounted for and/ or provided for as per the decision of the management or upon final settlement withthe parties
2.20 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsa. Provisions are recognized in terms of Accounting Standard (AS-29) –Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsnotified pursuant to Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, when there is present legal or statutory obligation as result of



47ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020past events, where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of theamount of the obligation can be made.b. Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is obligation arising from past events due to occurrence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot bemeasured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a realizable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations areassessed on an ongoing basis and only those having largely probable outflow of resources are provided for Contingent Liabilitiesc. The company has made FDRs against which margin money towards bank guarantee is adjusted by bank as and when issued. Thecontingent liabilities as at year end are tabulated as under: (INR. In Lakhs)
Nature of Contingent Liability

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019Bank Guarantee for which FDR margin money hasbeen given to the bank as Security 529.44 434.01

2.21 Previous year figuresa. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary so as to make comparable with those ofCurrent Year
Notes forming part of the Financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

3.Share Capital (Amount in ₹)
Share Capital

As At 31-Mar-2020 As At 31-Mar-2019
No of

Shares
Amount in

Rs
No of

Shares
Amount in

Rs

(a) Authorised Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,00,000

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
68,12,000  Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting
rights 68,12,000 6,81,20,000 68,12,000 6,81,20,000

68,12,000 6,81,20,000 68,12,000 6,81,20,000

(c) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at
the beginning and at the end of the year
Equity Shares
- At the beginning of the year 68,12,000 6,81,20,000 68,12,000 6,81,20,000
- Issued during the year - - - -

- At the end of the year 68,12,000 6,81,20,000 68,12,000 6,81,20,000The company has only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 10/ - per share. Each holder of equity shares isentitled to one(i) vote per share
(d)Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Equity Shares in the Company

Share Capital
As At 31-Mar-2020 As At 31-Mar-2019
No of

Shares
% of

Holding
No of

Shares
% of

Holding

(i) RajendraChitbahalVishwakarma 14,00,000 20.55 14,00,000 20.55

(ii) MahendraChitbahalVishwakarma 14,00,000 20.55 14,00,000 20.55

(iii) NarendraChitbahalVishwakarma 8,50,000 12.48 8,50,000 12.48

(iv) RavindraChitbahalVishwakarma 6,00,000 8.81 6,00,000 8.81
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4. RESERVE & SURPLUS
(Amount in ₹)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

4A.Surplus/ (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and LossBalance carried from last year 12,48,36,979 12,62,55,046Add: Surplus / (Deficit) from Statement of Profit & Loss 98,85,535 (14,18,067)
13,47,22,514 12,48,36,979

4B.Securities Premium AccountsBalance carried from last year 1,77,51,470 1,77,51,470Add: On Equity Shares issued during the year - -Less: Utilised against share issue expenses - -Balance at the end of the year 1,77,51,470 1,77,51,470
15,24,73,984 14,25,88,449

5. LONG TERM BORROWING(a) Term Loans from Banks 4,62,96,697 5,71,90,157Less: Installments due within 12 months (1,23,25,164) (1,29,16,668)
3,39,71,533 4,42,73,489(b) Vehicle Loans 11,29,550 14,47,654Less: Installments due within 12 months (3,34,584) (3,30,996)

7,94,966 11,16,658(c) Other Long Term Loans from related partiesUnsecured loans from Directors of the company 94,06,472 2,30,57,486
4,41,72,972 6,84,47,633

I. Term Loans from Union Bank of India are secured bya. Mortgage of company's immovable properties specified in the relevant loan agreements/ sanction termsb. Hypothecation of Company's movable properties, both present and futurec. Personal guarantees of the Directors
II. Vehicle loans are secured against specified assets

III. Terms of repayment of loans.

6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(a) Lease Rental Deposit 14,43,000 24,00,000

(b) Other Security Deposit - -

14,43,000 24,00,000
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(Amount in₹)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
7. Short Term Borrowings

Loan repayable on demand

- Cash Credit account with Union Bank of India 6,84,53,274 7,75,13,823

6,84,53,274 7,75,13,823
Note :1. Cash Credit from Union Bank of India is secured by hypothecation of stocks and trade receivables, both present and future, as wellas by the mortgage of the specified immovable properties and personal guarantee of the directors.2. The Cash Credit facility carries interest rate of 11.70%
8. Trade Payables

(a) Other than Acceptances

(i) Total outstanding due to MSME Unit 20,60,247 43,08,827

(ii) Total outstanding due to Other than MSME Unit 4,28,38,953 4,68,94,092

(b) Other trade payables

(i) Total outstanding due to MSME Unit 1,47,817 2,54,512

(ii) Total outstanding due to Other than MSME Unit 3,95,29,730 1,88,47,618

8,45,76,747 7,03,05,050

9. Other Current Liabilities

(a) Current maturities of long term borrowings

- Term loans from banks 1,26,59,748 1,29,16,668

- Vehicle loans - 3,30,996

(b) Statutory Remittances 26,38,483 21,77,817

(C) Customer credit balances 1,54,95,510 1,02,08,273

3,07,93,741 2,56,33,755

10. Short Term Provisions

Provision for Employee Benefits

Salaries and Wages Payable 14,57,280 -

14,57,280 -
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11. Fixed Assets

Particulars Leasehold
Land

Factory
Building Buildings Vehicles Office

Equipments

Furniture
and

Fixtures

Plant and
machinery Computers Total

Year ended March 31 2020
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening gross carrying
amount 1,30,06,014 6,39,57,139 4,46,64,220 48,71,602 21,06,396 3,77,157 11,58,95,535 24,92,235 24,73,70,297

Add: Additions - 9,93,625 - - 1,21,755 21,500 13,78,143 1,76,495 26,91,517

Less: Disposals - - - - - - - - -
Closing Gross carrying
amount 1,30,06,014 6,49,50,763 4,46,64,220 48,71,602 22,28,151 3,98,657 11,72,73,677 26,68,730 25,00,61,814

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening accumulated
depreciation - 2,29,06,346 1,47,99,188 33,76,809 18,50,137 3,35,851 6,28,06,600 22,50,115 10,83,25,045

Depreciation charged during
the year - 37,83,953 15,53,992 3,74,833 1,23,619 12,301 97,97,777 94,884 1,57,41,359

Disposals - - - - - - - - -
Closing accumulated
depreciation - 2,66,90,299 1,63,53,180 37,51,642 19,73,756 3,48,152 7,26,04,377 23,44,999 12,40,66,404

Net carrying amount 1,30,06,014 3,82,60,464 2,83,11,040 11,19,960 2,54,395 50,505 4,46,69,300 3,23,731 12,59,95,410

Year ended March 31 2019
Gross Carrying Amount
Opening gross carrying
amount 1,30,06,014 3,31,16,135 4,46,64,220 47,40,602 20,73,689 3,77,157 7,28,97,223 23,01,128 17,31,76,167

Add: Additions - 3,08,41,004 - 1,31,000 49,800 - 4,60,56,271 1,91,107 7,72,69,182

Less: Disposals - - - - 17,093 - 30,57,959 - 30,75,052
Closing Gross carrying
amount 1,30,06,014 6,39,57,139 4,46,64,220 48,71,602 21,06,396 3,77,157 11,58,95,535 24,92,235 24,73,70,297

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening accumulated
depreciation - 2,08,78,943 1,10,93,739 28,99,210 17,25,856 3,21,318 5,31,20,570 18,70,233 9,19,09,868

Depreciation charged during
the year - 20,27,403 37,05,449 4,77,599 1,35,362 14,533 1,20,03,823 3,79,882 1,87,44,051

Dsiposals - - - - 11,081 - 23,17,793 - 23,28,874
Closing accumulated
depreciation - 2,29,06,346 1,47,99,188 33,76,809 18,50,137 3,35,851 6,28,06,600 22,50,115 10,83,25,045

Net carrying amount 1,30,06,014 4,10,50,793 2,98,65,032 14,94,793 2,56,259 41,306 5,30,88,935 2,42,121 13,90,45,252

(Amount in₹)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
12. Non Current Investments

(a) Quoted, Fully paid

In Equity shares of Union Bank of India Limited 3,200 3,200

[ 200 equity shares ( 200, 31.03.19) of Rs 16 each]

(b) Other Investments

In Union Capital Protection Oriented Mutual Fund 1,66,00,000 1,10,00,000[15,34,621.43 Units  of Rs 10.817 each] ( P Y ,11 lakh units of Rs.10 each)
1,66,03,200 1,10,03,200

13. Long Term Loans and Advances

(a) Security Deposits 39,68,943 33,68,028

(b) Advance to Om Shanti Co opHsgSoc Ltd 5,65,639 5,65,639

45,34,582 39,33,667
14. Inventories

(a) Raw Materials 4,46,11,789 4,85,34,243(b) Semi finished goods 3,41,40,922 1,50,53,735(c) Work In Progress 5,83,24,747 4,71,41,288
13,70,77,458 11,07,29,266
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(Amount in₹)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
15. Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables Considered Good - Unsecured

(a) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 3,33,54,540 6,10,90,135

(b) Outstanding for a period Less than six months 5,38,34,028 8,43,69,681

(c) Retention Money 3,59,77,253 1,74,19,262

12,31,65,821 16,28,79,078

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

(a) Cash On Hand

At Mumbai Unit 2,990 20,191

At Umbergaon Unit 3,423 47,029

(b) With Banks in current account 19,94,857 66,82,295

(c) In deposit accounts 66,50,425 62,64,522

(d) As margin money deposit 1,38,44,992 81,24,060

2,24,96,687 2,11,38,097

17. Short Term Loans and Advances

(a) Advance for Expenses 29,38,012 5,17,898(b) Loans to Employees 2,18,000 2,32,601(c) Advances to Employees 53,814 1,02,984(d) Prepayments 10,13,618 4,85,346Balance with government authorities(e) Excess Input Tax Credit (GST) 1,56,37,087 44,25,024(f) Prepaid Taxes (Net of Provision for Taxes) 83,43,988 44,38,010(g) MAT Credit Entitlement 11,26,452 2,71,327
2,93,30,971 1,04,73,189

18. Revenue from Operations

(a) Supply of Goods 15,43,90,105 21,70,16,329(b) Supply of Services 28,79,79,456 18,34,28,89944,23,69,561 40,04,45,228(c) Less: Goods and Service Tax 4,56,85,774 5,75,25,522
39,66,83,787 34,29,19,706

19. Other Income

(a) Interest income 10,44,718 9,72,558(b) Import gain and loss 3,77,300 6,12,774(c) Rental Income 47,23,054 55,20,000(d) Miscellaneous Income - 27,250(e) Dividend Income - 390(f) Profit on Redemption of Mutual Fund 21,55,340 -
83,00,412 71,32,973



52ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

(Amount in₹)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
20. Cost of Materials Consumed(a) Opening Stock of Raw Material 4,85,34,243 2,56,46,998(b) Add: Purchase -Raw Material 19,03,21,388 19,11,17,845Sub Contracts 10,33,61,980 7,52,51,38634,22,17,611 29,20,16,229(c) Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material (4,46,11,789) (4,85,34,243)

29,76,05,822 24,34,81,986

21. Changes in Inventories of Work in Progress and Semi Finished Goods(a) Semi-Finished goods 3,41,40,922 1,50,53,735(b) Work in progress 5,83,24,747 4,71,41,288
9,24,65,669 6,21,95,023(c) Semi-Finished goods 1,50,53,735 1,80,65,092(d) Work in progress 4,71,41,288 2,63,71,5466,21,95,023 4,44,36,638

(3,02,70,646) (1,77,58,385)

22. Manufacturing and Operating Expenses(a) Coolie and Cartage 39,86,185 29,93,216(b) Factory salaries and wages 1,04,00,529 1,26,04,277(c) Incentives 21,19,620 38,97,416(d) Power and fuel 19,79,094 23,19,369(e) Repairs and maintenance - machinery 14,40,416 31,92,419(f) Transport, octroi, loading and unloading 42,09,905 54,34,949(g) Design Consultancy Charges 1,00,000 8,27,119(h) Other manufacturing and operating expenses 44,55,329 37,41,183
2,86,91,078 3,50,09,947

23. Employee Benefit Expense(a) Salary, wages and bonus 2,15,50,969 2,06,72,431(b) Directors' remuneration 38,29,285 37,61,285(c) Contribution to provident and other funds 39,72,082 38,94,804(d) Staff medical insurance 1,10,479 6,38,032(e) Lodging and boarding 9,28,068 12,57,174(f) Staff Welfare 30,77,265 40,36,429
3,34,68,148 3,42,60,155

24. Finance Costs(a) Interest paid to banksOn Cash Credit facility 86,44,272 62,00,030On term loans 64,02,928 80,35,291(b) Others Interest payments 3,75,200 1,47,203
1,54,22,400 1,43,82,524
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(Amount in₹)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
25. Other Expenses(a) Advertisement expenses 32,764 61,000(b) Commission 3,52,500 1,00,000(c) Debit and credit balances written off 1,14,48,858 (4,53,368)(d) Legal and professional fees 19,82,200 38,67,014(e) Vehicle expenses 10,96,402 12,23,060(f) Travel and conveyance 18,43,597 22,39,669(g) Electricity 3,48,429 3,53,550(h) Insurance 9,30,614 12,52,315(i) Membserhip and subscription 14,537 61,767(j) Postage and courier 1,10,001 1,35,815(k) Printing and stationery 4,74,588 6,05,971(l) Rents 32,76,771 34,48,930(m) Rates and Taxes 11,83,583 12,73,584(n) Repairs and maintenance - buildings 9,05,312 6,61,211(o) Repairs and maintenance - others 7,62,836 6,41,002(p) Sales promotion 2,620 42,743(q) Security Charges 4,47,552 4,39,920(r) Communication 3,71,263 5,35,355(s) Bank Charges 28,36,157 25,39,435(t) Misellaneous expenses 7,20,464 7,73,696(u) Payment to Auditor 6,50,000 6,50,000(v) Listing & Other fees 2,08,980 84,333

3,00,00,029 2,05,37,000

26. Earnings per Equity Share

Basic/Diluted Earnings Per ShareProfit/ (loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders 98,85,535 (14,18,067)Weighted Average number of equity shares 68,12,000 68,12,000Basic Earnings Per Share in Rs. 1.45 (0.21)Face Value Per Share in Rs. 10 10
As per our report of even date

FOR C B MEHTA & ASSOCIATES FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARDChartered AccountantsFRN 124978W
C.B MEHTA R. C. VISHWAKARMA N. C. VISHWAKARMA
Proprietor Managing Director Director
MRN – 116543 DIN - 00091492 DIN - 00103447

Place: Mumbai M. C. VISHWAKARMA DHARA P. SHAH
Dated:27.06.2020 Director & Chief Financial Officer Company SecretaryDIN – 00096586



OMFURN INDIA LIMITED
Maker of state-of-the art Modular Furniture
ISO 9001:2015  |  ISO 14001:2015  |  ISO 45001:2018 Certi�ed

Regd. Office: 109, Gundecha Industrial Complex, Akurli Road, 

T: 022 4210 8900  |  M: +91 9820520026 / +91 9833122847
E: omfurn@ omfurnindia.com  |  W: www.omfurnindia.com

Kandivali (E), Mumbai-400101, Maharashtra.
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